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This Complaint is submitted by Ellis Rubin, Florida Democratic Candidate for the United
States Senate, against Florida Democratic United States Senate Candidate Hugh Rodham.

The information contained in this complaint has been complied from interviews of a source
close to the Rodham Campaign, documentation provided by the source, and the Rodham F E.C.
Reports of April 15, 1994 and July 15, 1994 submitted by Gary Fine, Campaign Treasurer.

The source has requested anonymity; but has agreed to reveal his identity and respond to
inquiries if requested by the Commission. This Complainant has personally interviewed the source
for a total of over three hours on multiple occasions and is sufficiently satisfied that the source
was credible, truthful, accurate, candid and was in a position to know.




12 VIOLATI -

T AIGN CONTRIBUTIONS;
DISAL D CONTRIBUTIONS FROM A

CORPORATION;
3) CONTRIBUTION IN EXCE F LIMIT.

On February 28, 1994, long after Hugh Rodham had met the threshold under Federal
Election Law of being an official candidate for the Democratic nomination to the U.S. Senate
from Florida subject to FEC reporting requirements, Mr. Rodham personally agreed to use his
influence and connections as brother-in-law of the President of the United States to arrange a
meeting between a campaign contributor, Ms. Marilyn J. Parker, the owner of E.C.S., a company
desiring to be awarded post- Hurricane Andrew federal funds, and Mr. James Lee Witt, Head of
F.EM.A. in Washington D.C.

A second meeting was also arranged by Rodham for Parker with the Chief of FEM.A. in
Miami, Florida, Mr. Craig Wingo.

It was agreed that in exchange for Hugh Rodhamis efforts in arranging these meetings for
Parker with F.E. M A | funds would be paid by Parker, her company and her family to Hugh E.
Rodham and his brother, Tony Rodham, and to the Rodham for United States Senate £94
Campaign.

To date over $17,000.00 has been paid/contributed to the Rodham Campaign, all
unreported.

On, March 1, 1994, one day after Mr. Rodham performed his services for Marilyn J.
Parker with F E M A | he was required to be in Tallahassee, Florida to formally kick-off his
Senate Campaign. A grateful Parker provided accommodations aboard a Signature Airlines plane
from Washington D.C. (National Airport) to Tallahassee, Florida for Rodham, his brother Tony,
and campaign manager Michael Copperthite. Although the flight was paid for by the Parker
business interests and was specifically for campaign reasons, this flight and in-kind contribution
was not reported and the excess contribution over the $1,000.00 limit was not reimbursed to the
contributor. Additionally, a Corporation is prohibited from making any contribution to a
candidate




ONTRIBUTI OTR

On March 21, 1994, Ms. Marilyn J. Parker, continuing her payment to Rodham for favors
rendered, purchased and gave to the Rodham Campaign seven $1,000 00 tickets to a Presidential s
Dinner. No report was made of this in-kind contribution 3

5) IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS NOT REPORTED;
6) FALSIFYING AN FEC REPORT;
7) CONTRIBUTION IN EXCESS OF LIMIT,

In March of 1994, the Treasurer of the Rodham Campaign Committee, Clayton Kaeiser,
purchased three dress suits for the candidate from Peter Kent Menis Clothes in Miami, Florida.
This in-kind contribution was not reported on the April 15, 1994 Report. Instead, in an attempt
to disguise this violation, Kaeiser was repayed for his purchase of Mr. Rodhamis clothing as a
reported reimbursement for the purchase of a computer for tie campaign in the July 15, 1994
Report. This hidden repayment to Kaeiser is a falsification of an FEC Report.

Additionally, the contributions limit was exceeded by Kaeiser by the purchase of multiple
Airline tickets for the Rodham Campaign. To conceal these excess contributions, the Campaign
reimbursed Kaeiser through his wife and by the submission of unrelated receipts.
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8) IN-KIND CONTRIBUTION NOT REPORTED:
9) CONTRIBUTION IN EXCESS OF LIMIT;
10) ACCEPTING DISALLOWED CONTRIBUTIONS FROM A
CORPORATION.

2 6 0 437 2 4

On April 12-13, 1994, Hugh Rodham and other members of the Campaign were flown from
Florida to Washington, D.C. and back on a private corporate jet supplied by Campaign

contributor Amold Friedman. These flights were not reported as in-kind contributions, their value
exceeded contribution limits and constitute an illegal corporate contribution.

11) IN-KIND CONTRIBUTION NOT REPORTED;
12) CONTRIBUTION IN EXCESS OF LIMIT.
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‘These fourteen violations of the Federal Election Commission Lawa are made
known in order that your office can investigate and take the appropriate action

1 hereby request that you expedite your investigation because of the fast
approaching Primary date of September 8, 1994.

Dated August 8, 1994 at Washington, D.C.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 8th day of August 1994 by ELLIS RUBIN, who
oath that upon information and belief the fourteen violations of FEC Rules contained
herein are true and correct.

OTARY PUBLIC
”7 00"!.”0”!/6.4, ﬁy/}-c,; 2/ &(,J“Gw /7929<¢
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20003

August 12, 1994

Ellis Rubin
333 N.E. 23rd Street
Niami, rL 33137

MUR 4028
Dear Nr. Rubin:

This letter acknowledges receipt on August 8, 1994, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
C ign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®). The respondent(s)
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the rederal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4028. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
Toay 3. Tukoon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




Gary Robert PFine, Treasurer
l%ﬂ‘a. for Senate °*9%4

28 rlagler Street, 1lth Ploor
Miami, PL 33130

Dear NBr. Pine:

The PFederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Rodham for Senate '94 ("Committee”) and . as
treasurer, may have violated the Pederal Election CIlpnzgz Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act®). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 4028. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee

and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit an

factual or legal materials which you believe are rdlovant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriete,
statements should be submitted under cath. Your respomse, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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;:u have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 21 3400. rot your information, we have enclosed a briet
description of the Commigsion’s procedures for handling

compleints.

Sincerely,
MJ.TG.M-\.

Mary L. Taksar, Attorme
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 30463

August 12, 1994

E. Rodham
2605 Anderson Road $§2
Coral Gables, FL. 33134

NUR 4028

Dear NAr. Rodham:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the rederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4028.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
satter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g9(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Sincerely,

‘?ﬂo,,b«s. Tol',

Nary L. Taksar, Attorne
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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August 12, 1994

Narilyn J. Packer
4908 Dorian Avenue
Orlando, FL 33134

Dear Ns. Parker:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have vioclated the Pederal Rlection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4028.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
satter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the avajilable
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commigsion in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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8incerely,

Racry L. Taksar, Attorne
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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August 12, 1994

Charles Vanture, Registered Agent
.cC-.. '] !llc.

219 Bast Virginia Street
Tallshassee, PL 32301

Dear Ar. Vanture:

The Federal EBlection Commission received a complaint which
indicates that E.C.8., Inc. and NMarilyn J. Parker, as President,
may have violated the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (“"the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We
have numbered this matter NUR 4028. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be tsken against E.C.5., Inc. and
Marilyn J. Parker, as President, in this matter. Please submit
any factual or legal materials wvhich you believe are relevant to
the Commission’s analysis of this metter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Sincerely,
TMeny, & Taho,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Baclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Clayton Raeiser
6224 La Gorce Drive
miami, PL 33140

MUR 4028

Dear Nr. Kaeiser:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have vioclated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4028.
Please refer to this numsber in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this

matter. Where appropriaste, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




;l:n have any questions, please contact Joan NcEnery at
) 31 3400. l’or your information, we have enclosed a brief
Iinetl ion of the Commission’s procedures for handling

complaints.

8incerely,

M 3.1&“"

Mary L. Taksar, Attorne
Central Enforcement Docket

Bnclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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(\ j WASHINGTON, D.C 3043 :
Vo “August 12, 1994

Arnold Priedman
15550 New Barn Road $204
dialeach, PL 33014

Dear Mr. Priedman:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you and an unknown corporation msay have violated
the Pederal Rlection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the
Act®). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter NUR 4028. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you and an
unknown corporation in this matter. Please submit any factual
or legal mataerials which you believe are reélevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Sincerely,
Moy 8- Tubo

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Aagust 12, 1994

- CT Corporation, Registered Agent
Gresnberg Ressarch, Inc.

1028 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Sir or Madam:

The rederal Rlection Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Greenberg Research, Inc., may have violated the
Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 4028. Please refer to this number in all future

correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Greenberg
Research, Inc. in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you belisve are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Wwhere appropriate,
statements should be submitted under cath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

6 2
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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"SRR ¢ ;t-n have any guestions, please contact Joan RcEnery at
- (202) 219-3400. PFor your information, we have enclosed a brief
" description of the Commission’s procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

Q'luubﬂ--r&‘&

Hary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Bnforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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WASHINGTON, DC T0e3

August 12, 1994

The President
The White Rouse
washington, D.C. 20500

Pear Rr. President:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Pederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amanded (“"the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4028.
Please ra2fer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
satter. Please submit t:g.f.etunl or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commaission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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AUTHORIZED AND MID FOR Y RNODHAM FOR SENATE '94. CLAYTON R. KAEISER. TREASURER
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Laurence Noble, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 4028
Dear Mr. Noble:

As indicated in the attached designation of counsel
statement, this firm is counsel to Greenberg Research, Inc.
("Greenberg”) in the above-referenced matter. We are writing to
request a 15-day extension of time to to the complaint,
which wvas served on Greenberg at the end of last week.

Our reason for requesting such an extension is that it will
be necessary for Greenberg to gather documents and information
not only in Washington but in Florida, where the unreported in-
kind contribution by or through Greenberg allegedly occurred.
Since some of the individuals who must be contacted are actively
engaged in the climactic stage of a statewide primary election
campaign, this will take longer than the allotted 15 days.

Please let us know if you require any additional
information. Thank you for your attention.

Respectfully submitted,

GUERRIERI, EDMOND & JAMES, P.C.

By: %@«Aﬁ ’(ﬁ’v

Edgar N. Janmes

Michael R. Lewis

Guerrieri, Edmond & James, P.C.
1331 F Street, NW

Suite 400

Washington, DC 20004

Attachment

August 24, 1994 W %2
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Michael R. Lewis, Esq.
Guerrieri, Edmond & James, P.C.
1331 7 Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

RE: MNUR 4028
Greenberg Research, Inc.

Dear Mr. Lewis:

This is in response to your letter dated August 24, 1994,
requesting a 15-day extension to respond to the aint filed
in the above-noted matter. After considering the circumstances
presented in your letter, the Office of the General Counsel has
granted the requested extension. Accordingly, ;:ut response is
due by the close of business on September 19, 1 -

If you have any questions, please contact Joan NcEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

weny ¥ Taleon

Bary L. Taksar, Attorne
Central Enforcement Docket
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VIA FAX 202-219-3923 AND REGULAR U.S. MAIL

August 23, 1994

M. sl W

Joan McEnery, Esq.

Pederal Election Commission
999 E Street Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Rodham for Senate '94 Committee
FEC ID Number: C00290452
MUR 4028

Dear Ms. McEnery:

This letter will confirm our conversation today regarding the above
captioned matter.

As I explained to you on the telephone, I am the designatad
attorney for myself as Treasurer of the Rodham for Senate
Committee, Mr. Clayton Kaeiser, Assistant Treasurer, and Hugh E.
Rodham, Candidate in this election. Mr. Kaeiser and Mr. Rodham are
faxing to you under separate cover, a letter designating myself as
their attorney.

To that end I request an extension of time to respond to the FEC's
inquiry from August 31, 1994 to 15 days hence which would be
September 15, 1994. The reasons for this are that I need more time
to investigate these allegations on behalf of myself and Mr. Rodham
and Mr. Kaeiser. There are a number of documents and individuals
with whom I wish to speak concerning this.

Please advise me as to the Commission's position on the extension
of time aizﬁoon as possible.

iy YA
2

S &

“@ayy Robert Fine

Treasurer
Kogiiam for Senate Committee

/

’ GRF/1sp

cc: Mr. Hugh Rodham
Mr. Clayton Kaeiser
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WASHINGTON. D C 20483

Gary Robert Pine, Esq.
633 S.B. 3rd Avenue - Suite 4R
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301

RE: NMNUR 4028
Rodham for Senate °94 and
Gary Robert Fine, as Treasurer,
Hugh E. Rodham, and
Clayton Kaeiser

Dear Mr. Pine:

This is in response to {our letter dated August 23, 1994,
tequesting an extension until September 15, 1994 to respond to
the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in r letter, the
Office of the General Counsel has granted t regquested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on September 15, 1994.

If u have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Morm, 8. Tkt

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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MIAMI LAKES, FL 3%014
(305) $58-0101 dig

August 29, 1964

WIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention:Office of the General Counsel

Re:

Dear Sir:

MUR 4028

This is in response to your letter to me dated August 12, 1984, and received on August 15,
1994, regarding a complaint by Ellis Rubin (copy enclosed). ltems 8), 9), and 10) are the only
portions of the complaint that apparently deal with me. These ilems indicate that | flew Mr. Rodham
and others from Miami to Washingion, D.C., and back. | hope the following will expiain the facts of

this situation:

1.

| prefer to fly on privalely chartered planes for two principal reasons: First, my heaith
and physical condition require the speed and convenience of charter planes, which
make the trips substantially easier on me. Second, | am the administrator and
president of a large Medicare home health agency, and | was not able at that time
to be away from my business for more than the absolute minimum period —
chartering a plane allows me to leave and retumn the same day.

The trip involved in the complaint actually occurred on April 11, 1994. My wife and
| were invited to a State Dinner in Washington, D.C., during the evening of April 11.
| received the invitation for the State Dinner a number of days before then.
Immediately upon my receipt of the invitation, | chartered the flight.

Because the cost of the charter is the same regardiess of how many people fly, |
typically check to see if anyone else needs transportation to wherever | am then
planning to go. | invited a close friend, Jeffrey Orseck, who had a social engagement
in Washington, D.C. at the time. Also, because Mr. Rodham's sister lives in
Washington, D.C., | asked him as well. In fact, | personally sought the clearance of
Mr. Rodham's campaign manager, Michael Copperthite (spelling?) (who also
accompanied me), to make sure that there was nothing improper in this.

I never ask my guests on a flight to share the costs with me. | invite them as guests.
In fact, because of my frequent use of this particular plane and pilot, | was only
charged twice fuel costs and out-of-pocket pilot costs, about the cost of airfare for
two first-class, roundtnp tickets (i.e., for my wife and me).
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Enclosure

State of Florida
County of Dade

10 and subscribed before me by Amold 8. Friedman, who is known t0 me personally,
this of August, 1964,
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This Complaint is subsitsed by Ellis Rubin, Florida Democratic Candidate for the United
States Senate, against Florida Democratic United States Senate Candidate Hugh Rodham.

The information contained im this complaint has been complied from imterviews of a source
close to the Rodham Campaign, documentation provided by the source, and the Rodham FE.C.
Reports of April 15, 1994 and July 15, 1994 submitted by Gary Fine, Campaign Treasurer.

The source has requested anonymity, but has agreed to reveal his identity and respond to
inquiries if requested by the Commission. This Complainant has personally interviewed the source
for a total of over three hours on multiple occasions and is sufficiently satisfied that the source
was credible, truthful, accurate, candid and was in a position to know.




On February 28, 1994, long after Hugh Rodham had met the threshold under Federal
Election Law of being an official candidate for the Democratic nomination to the U.S. Senate
from Florida subject to FEC reporting requirements, Mr. Rodham personally agreed to use his
influence and connections as brother-in-law of the President of the United States to arrange a
meeting between a campaign contributor, Ms. Marilyn J. Parker, the owner of E.C.S., a company
desiring to be awarded post- Hurricane Andrew federal funds, and Mr. James Lee Witt, Head of
F.E.M.A in Washington D.C.
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A second meeting was also arranged by Rodham for Parker with the Chief of FEM.A. in
Miami, Florida, Mr. Craig Wingo.

It was agreed that in exchange for Hugh Rodhamis efforts in arranging these meetings for
Parker with FEM_ A, funds would be paid by Parker, her company and her family to Hugh E.
Rodham and his brother, Tony Rodham, and to the Rodham for United States Senate 94

Campaign.

To date over $17,000.00 has been paid/contributed to the Rodham Campaign, all
unreported.

On, March 1, 1994, one day after Mr. Rodham performed his services for Marilyn J.
Parker with F.E M A | he was required to be in Tallahassee, Florida to formally kick-off his
Senate Campaign. A grateful Parker provided accommodations aboard a Signature Airfines plane
from Washington D.C. (National Airport) to Tallahassee, Florida for Rodham, his brother Tony,
and campaign manager Michael Copperthite. Although the flight was paid for by the Parker
business interests and was specifically for campaign reasons, this flight and in-kind contribution
was not reported and the excess contribution over the $1,000.00 limit was not reimbursed to the
contributor. Additionally, a Corporation is prohibited from making any contribution to a
candidate.
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08 March 21, 1994, Ms. Marilyn J. Parker, continuing her psymest 1o Rodham for favors
rendered, purchased and gave to the Rodham Camgaign seven $1,000.00 tickets to & Presidential
Dinner. No report was made of this in-kind contribution

5) IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS NOT REPORTED;
6) FALSIFYING AN FEC REPORT;
- -

In March of 1994, the Treasurer of the Rodham Campaign Committee, Clayton Kaeiser,
purchased three dress suits for the candidate from Peter Kent Menis Clothes in Miami, Florida.
This in-kind contribution was not reported on the April 15, 1994 Report. Instead, in an attempt
to disguise this violation, Kaeiser was repayed for his purchase of Mr. Rodhamis asa
reported reimbursement for the purchase of a computer for the campaign in the July 15, 1994
Report. This hidden repayment to Kaeiser is a falsification of an FEC Report.

Additionally, the contributions limit was exceeded by Kaeiser by the purchase of miultiple
Airline tickets for the Rodham Campaign. To conceal these excess contributions, the Campsign
reimbursed Kaeiser through his wife and by the submission of unrelated receipts.

8) IN- CONTRIBUTION NOT
9 BUTI IN EX .
10) ACCEPTING DISALLOWED CONTRIBUTIONS FROM A
CORPORATION,

On April 12-13, 1994, Hugh Rodham and other members of the Campaign were flown from

Florida to Washington, D.C. and back on a private corporate jet supplied by Campaign
contributor Amold Friedman. These flights were not reported as in-kind contributions, their value

exceeded contribution limits and constitute an illegal corporate contribution.

11) IN-KIND CONTRIBUTION NOT REPORTED;
12) CONTRIBUTION IN EXCESS OF LIMIT.




 known in order that your office can investigate and take the appropriate action
I hereby request that you expedite your investigation because of the fast
approaching Primary date of Septeriber 8, 1994.

Dated August 8, 1994 at Washington, D.C.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 8th day of August 1994 by ELLIS RUBIN, who
oath that upon information and belief the fourteen violations of FEC Rules contained
herein are true and correct.
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Ms Mary L. Takewr
Cantrel Enforcament Docket
Federsl Election Commiasion

Washington, DC 20463
Refiwence: MUR 4028

Desr Ms. Takear:

Reftrence my telephons conveormstion yesterday with Jeam McEnery, pluase consider this my
writtea request 1o delay my response to MUR 4028 for fifleen (15) duys.

Sinoe 1 lmve been ot of towe for the last fwe (2) weeks and will not be bask untll Sepiamber 6, 1
have rot had tims 10 put sugether the documentation needed.

Por my conversetion with Ms. McEnery, the fifleen (15) day oxtension would be Suptember 15,
1994.

I approciate your consideration on this matter. I you have any further questions, please call
Michelle Reamett at (800)642-7722.

Smoerely,

815 NW 57th Avenue ¢ Suite 405 « Miami, FL 33126
(305) 262-7417 * FAX (305) 526-0759




Marilyn J. Parker, President
£.C.8., Inc.

815 NW STth Avenue, Suite 405
Miemi, PL 33126

RE: MUR 4028

Dear Ms. Parker:

This is in response to your letter dated August 31, 1994,
requesting an extension until September 15, 1994 to respond to
the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on September 15, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

My 4. Tokow,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket




-\
X

N

/

4

9 &0

i e u. Ll -4 R

RECEiv
FEDERAL E{Eg-‘:-w

oS NS oy
THE white HOUSE

wmi[nikn1p‘!"|3q
September 6, 1994

Mary Taksar, Esqg.

Attorney, Enforcement Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4028
Dear Ms. Taksar:

On August 29, 1994, our office received your
letter dated August 12, 1994 to President Clinton
regarding a complaint by Ellis Rubin. The President
currently is out of town; he is not expected to return
until September 7, 1994. Accordingly, the President
will not designate a counsel in this matter until after
this date.

We are writing to acknowledge receipt of your
letter. If you require any other information about
this matter prior to the President’s return to
washington, D.C., please contact this office.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Cheryl Mills
Associate Counsel to the President
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 9, 1994

Joan McEnery, Esq.
Attorney, Enforcement Division
Pederal Rlection Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4028

Dear Ms. Smith:

I am vriting to request an extension of time to
respond to your letter conveying a complaint filed by
Mr. Ellis Rubin with your agency. We received your
letter referencing MUR 4028 on August 29, 1994; thus,
our response is due on September 13, 1992. We request
an extension of time until September 23, 1994.

The President and many of the White House staff
have been on vacation during the past three weeks.
Accordingly, those individuals with the requisite
information to address the complaint have not been
available. We anticipate that the requested extension
date will provide our office with sufficient time to

respond.
Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,
Cheryl Mills
Associate Counsel to the President




SEPTEMBER 12, 199

Cheryl mills, .

lls:zilto Coun::! to the President
jite House Counsel’s Office

1600 "-"'1"'t!§=§=n°.' N.W.

Washington, D.C. 0

RE: MUR 4028
President William Clinton

Dear Ns. Mills:

This is in response to your letter dated September 9, 1994,
reguesting an extension until Septesber 23, 1994 to respond to
the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
Ooffice of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. lﬂcordiﬂgl;, your response is due by the close of
business on September 23, 1994.

If have any guestions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

—) Todoon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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September 13, 1994

Ms. Joan McEnery

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Rodham for Senate '94 Committee
FEC ID Number: C00290452
MUR 4028 on behalf of Hugh E. Rodham, Clayton E. Kaeiser,
Gary Robert Fine, as Treasurer

Dear Ms. McEnery:

1. F-E-M.A, Meeting: Pursuant to my investigation, I have
discussed this matter with my co-respondents and clients. The
Campaign was formally announced for Mr. Rodham on March 1, 1994.
At that time, Mr. Michael Copperthite, the individual who I believe
is "the confidential source" was advising the campaign on FEC
matters. However, the meetings between F.E.M.A. through Mr. James
Lee Witt and Mr. Craig Wingo was concerning the quality of
F.E.M.A.'s response to the concerns of citizens after Hurricane
Andrew. Ms. Marilyn J. Parker was brought along as an expert to
assist Mr. Rodham in discussing these matters.

At no time was there ever a quid pro quo for the use of
contributions for this meeting. This meeting was only for
informational purposes.

Accordingly, based upon the investigation that this had nothing to
do with matters under the jurisdiction of the FEC, in that it was
not involved with campaign contributions, the FEC does not have
jurisdiction to investigate this circumstance. If the FEC does
wish to further investigate these events, please provide us with
the proper jurisdictional basis and I will discuss this with my
clients.




Ms. Joan McEnery

September 13, 1994
Page Two

2. There is an allegation that $17,000 has been paid and/or
contributed to the Rodham Campaign by Parkers and/or Parker's
company. This allegation is denied. All payments made by Ms.
Parker has been reported. So far as the $17,000 figure, after
looking through the books, I do not see any such contribution
whatsoever.

3. The March 1, 1994 airplane flight. This airplane flight was
originally not paid for based upon advice of Michael Copperthite
that this was a campaign related travel expense between Washington,
D.C. and the district. This was originally based on 106.3(d).
Upon my review of these regulations, although it is still unclear
as to whether this is a non reportable expense. The campaign
requested a bill from the ECS Corporation, which was promptly paid
pursuant to regulation 114.9(e)(2).

4. Seven Tickets purchased by Marilyn J. Parker: Marilyn J.
Parker purchased seven tickets on behalf of her company.

Mr. Copperthite had advised M. J. Parker to give him, personally,
her tickets. These were the seven tickets. These tickets were
never seen by the campaign.

Parenthetically, about Mr. Copperthite, he was subsequently
discharged from the campaign for falsifying his resume in
substantial aspects and withdrawing money from the campaign
account, against standard accounting practices. Further
information can be provided to the FEC concerning Mr. Copperthite
specifically about these matters.

Mr. Copperthite had personal possession of these tickets, although
no one in the campaign had seen themn. On the day of the
President's visit to South Florida, myself, then Assistant
Treasurer, was called at 3:00PM and advised that a campaign
presence shouid be made at this fund raiser in South Florida. Wwhen
I arrived, there were no tickets waiting for me and after 45
minutes of questioning as to how I would get into the affair, Mr.
Copperthite came out past the security and led me in. I never did
see any tickets. 1 was seated at M. J. Parker's table. Also from
the campaign was one Maryann Ruffner. She was the scheduler at the
time and she told me she was advised to appear there.

Furthermore, at the table was a Mr. and Mrs. Lance Block, who are
personal friends of Michael Copperthite, who neither paid for the
tickets, nor contributed to the campaign at that time. They later
contributed a sum during the summertime as reported in the Pre
Primary Report. Michael Copperthite also sat at this table.




Ns. Joan McEnery

September 13, 1994
Page Three

The campaign never received any funds from these tickets which
apparently were given to Mr. Michael Copperthite. It is unknown as
to whether Michael Copperthite sold these tickets. But it is known
that he did not contribute any monies to the campaign from these
tickets.

5. Men's suits. A variety of campaign expenses was put on the
credit card of staff member Clayton Kaeiser. Among these expenses
were three suits which Mr. Michael Copperthite had advised appeared
better for Mr. Rodham in his public appearances. The three suits
were purchased and the payments were indeed reported.

The suits were purchased as a campaign expense. The FEC was
contacted verbally and was told that this issue was under present
dispute. It was the intention of Mr. Rodham after the campaign had
ended in November to pay for the fair market value of the suits at
that time, if there were any.

This was a permissible campaign expense since these suits were
necessary for the public appearances of Mr. Rodham. Please note,
that a variety of payments to the credit card has already been
noted in July 15, 1994 report and that the FEC has requested us to
be more specific as to these disbursements.

8. 9. and 10. Once again, on April 12-13, a charter flight was
made between Washington, D.C. and the district. Originally, this
was not reported based upon 106.3(d). Although this was protested
in the FEC Pre Primary Report, once we had received the bill from
Mr. Friedman, it was promptly disbursed pursuant to 114.9(e)(2).

5. A poll was conducted April 13 through 17, 1994 for a variety of
candidates here in the State of Florida by Benchmark Polls. The
poll at all times was not accepted by our campaign since it was
used to dissuade the candidate from continuing to run.
Furthermore, since other candidates received benefit, it was also
improperly allocated.

The DNC finally allocated a portion to us, approximately 50%
pursuant to Section 106.4.

We had at all times verbally notified the pollster pursuant to
106.4(b)(3) that the poll was not accepted.




Ms. Joan Mc
September 13, 1994
Page Four

It is my understanding that the DNC will be allocating a portion of
funds designated for the Florida Senatorial Campaign to for
this particular expenss and we have continued to object to that.
If is indeed allocated to us, we will, at that time list it as a
disputed debt or in—-kind contribution and take it up with them.

2es 1 ed,
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Ms, Mary Taksar
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street NW

Washington, DC 20463
Ref¥ MUR 4028
Dear Ms. Taksar:

The following is my statement under oath regarding the complaint filed against me.

In regards to the meeting set up by Mr. Rodham with FEMA, it was to air Mr. Rodham’s concern
with the slow pace of rebuilding after Hurricase Andrew. My firm is considered an expert in the
Catastrophe Management Field working for 3 mejor Insurance Carriers for the past 5 years on
sumerous catastrophes. After Hurricane Andrew, Mr. Rodham feit I could ¢ to the

government on our methodology. At the time of the mesting, my any had never liad a
contract with FEMA and to this date, my company has 30 contracts with ]

There was no agreement in exchange for Mr. Rodham inviting me to these meeting or that any
funds would be paid to Hugh Rodham, Tony Rodham or the Rodham Senate Campaign. 1
vehemently deny that $17,000 has beea paid or contributed to the Rodham Campaign or any of
the persons mentionsd sbove.

Regarding the Signature plane paid for by my firm. It was with the explicit understanding that I
would be reimbursed by the Rodham Campaign. I discuseed the monies owed on numerous
occasions with Mike Copperthite, Campaign Manager, and he told me that I would be
reimbursed.

After Mr. Copperthite’s departure from the Campaign, I resubmitted an invoice to the Rodham
Campaign and was told that I would be reimbursed. As of this date, | am awaiting payment.

Finally, regarding the seven tickets I allegedly gave to the Rodham Campaign, I purchased a table
with 10 seats and had some guests who could not attend. I personally handed over the tickets to
Mike Copperthite for re-sale, and as far as I know, they were not resold by Mike Copperthite.

2 LE BENNETT
My Commission Expires
Feb. 8, 1997

MJ Parker, President °""" No. CC 257942




September 19, 19%4

Laurence Noble, Esquire
General Counsel

Pederal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

Through this letter, Gresnbherg Research, Inc. ("Greanberg®),
responds to the complaint filed in the above-referenced matter by

Ellis Rubin, former candidate for U.S. Senate in Florida.

Although the complaint states a number of allegations
against the Rodham for United States Senate '94 Campaign ("the

Rodham Campaign"), the only allegations pertaining to Greenbery
are contained in the following conclusory assertion:

April 13-17, 1994, a Benchmark Poll was taken
at the request and authorization of the
President of the United States for the Rodhanm
Campaign by the President's personal
pollster, Greenberg Research, Inc. This in-
kind contribution, which cost in excess of
$25,000.00, was never reported.

See Complaint at 4. However, as established in the affidavit and
documents attached to this letter, the poll at issue ("the poll")
was not in any sense an in-kind contribution from Greenberg to
the Rodham Campaign. On the contrary, Greenberg has been paid in
full for the costs of the poll; at all times intended and
expected that it would be paid; and consistently communicated
this expectation.

The facts material to this matter are as follows.
Greenberg, a for-profit corporation, is a public opinion
consultant to political parties and candidates. In early March




Laurence Noble, Esq.
September 19, 1994
Page 2

1994, Greenberg was contacted by the Democratic National
Committee ("the DNC") and requested to perform a poll in Plorida.
Although the request came from the DNC, it was Greenberg's
understanding from the outset that the Rodham Campaign would pay
the expenses of the poll. See Affidavit by Joe Goode at 99 3-4,
attached hersto.

Oon April 6, 1994, in response to the request from the DNC,
Joe Goode, an analyst at Greenberg who represented Greenberg in
all of its communications with the Rodham Campaign, sent a
memorandum to Michael Copperthite, then campaign manager of the
Rodham Campaign. The memorandum, attached hereto, confirmed
Greenberg's agreement to conduct the poll; stated that the cost
of the poll would be a minimum of $27,269; and explained the
various costs and fees included in that figure. These fees and
cost factors were the same that Greenberg charged other clients
wvho were running for federal office. Goode Affidavit at ¢ 7.

In addition, in several telephone conversations with
Copperthite before the poll was taken, Goode reiterated that the
Rodham Campaign would have to pay the full cost of the poll. 1In
these conversations, Goode also noted that the Rodham Campaign

would have to list the poll as a campaign expense on its upcoming
quarterly FEC report. Copperthite confirmed to Goode in these
conversations that the Rodham Campaign would pay for the poll as
soon as it was financially able to do so. I4d. at ¢ 8.

Greenberg conducted the poll from April 13 to 17, 1994.
Immediately after the poll was conducted, Greenberg forwvarded the
poll's results to the Rodham Campaign. At the same time or
shortly thereafter, at the request of the DNC, Greenberg
forwvarded a copy of the poll results to the DNC. Id., at § 9. On
April 12, 1994, Greenberg submitted an invoice for the amount of
$27,269, atached hereto, to the Rodham Campaign. Greenberg did
not forward this invoice to anyone else. The invoice to the
Rodham Campaign was based on the fees and cost factors set out in
Goode's April 6 memorandum to Copperthite. Goode Affidavit at g
10.

On April 30, 1994, after failing to receive payment from the
Rodham Campaign, Greenberg submitted a follow-up statement of the
outstanding charge to the Rodham Campaign. The Rodham Campaign
still did not make payment, and Greenberg sent successive copies
of the follow-up statement to the Rodham Campaign on May 31, June
30, and July 31, 1994. Goode Affidavit at 99 11-12. 1In
addition, Goode, upon learning that Copperthite had left the
Rodham Campaign in May 1994, made several contacts with the
Rodham Campaign in order to determine who had become responsible
for making sure that the campaign's bills were paid. In these




Laurence Noble, Eaq.
September 19, 1994
Page 3

contacts, Goode reiterated that the campaign would have to pay
for the poll. In at least one of these conversations, Goode also
again noted that the campaign would have to report the payment to
the FEC as a campaign expense. JId, at § 13. Over that four-
month period, as with its original invoice, Greenberg did not
forwvard the follow-up statement to anyone else. JId, at ¢ 12.

Approximately on August 8, 1994, Greenberg learned that the
DNC had reached an agreement with the Rodham Campaign with
respect to the allocation of the costs of the poll. Greenberyg
was told that under this agreement, the costs of the poll would
be allocated equally between the DNC and the Rodham Campaign
pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 106.4(e) (2), and that the DNC would pay
one-half of the costs for its own account and one-half of the
costs as an in-kind contribution to the Rodham Campaign pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. § 441a(h). ]Id, at § 14. Accordingly, on August 10,
1994, Greenberg sent an invoice for $27,269, attached hereto, to
the DNC. On Augqust 19, 1994, the DNC paid Greenberg one-half of
the cost of the poll ($13,634.50.) On September 13, 1994, the
DNC paid Greenberg the balance of the costs. Goode Affidavit at
q 15.

In short, Greenberg never intended to make and has never
made an in-kind contribution to the Rodham Campaign. On the
contrary, Greenberg has been paid in full for the costs of the
poll; at all times intended and understood its relationship with
the Rodham Campaign to be purely a business relationship; at all
times intended and expected to be paid the full value of the work
it performed; and submitted confirmation and billing documents to
this effect to the Rodham Campaign, and later to the DNC. All of
Goode's conversations with Copperthite expressed or were
consistent with Greenberg's stated expectation that it would be
paid the full cost of the poll. Accordingly, Greenberg has made
no contribution to the Rodham Campaign, has committed no
violation of federal election law, and has been party to no such
violation.

For these reasons, no basis exists for the FEC to further
investigate or take any action against Greenberg in this matter.
Greenberg accordingly requests that it be released or dismissed
as a respondent.




Respectfully submitted,

GUERRIERI, EDMOND & JAMES, P.C.

Byg Wﬂ'- 409
Edgar N. James
Michael R. Lewis
Guerrieri, Edmond & James, P.C.
1331 F Street, NW
Suite 400
Washington, DC 20004




Joe Goode deposes and states as follows:
1. I am employed by Greenbery Research, Inc.
- {("Greenberg®), as an analyst. I have personal knowledge of the
facts contained herein and am competent to testify thereto.
- ™ Greenberg, a for-profit corporation, is a public

opinion consultant to political parties and candidates.

3. In early March 1994, Greenberg was contacted by the
Democratic National Committee (“"the DNC") and requested to
perfora a poll ("the poll") in Florida.

s Although the request came from the DNC, it was
Greenberg's understanding at all times that the Rodham for United
States Senate '94 Campaign ("the Rodham Campaign") would pay the
expenses of the poll. Greenberg agreed to conduct the poll on
the basis of that understanding.

5. I was assigned to coordinate the poll on behalf of
Greenberg for the Rodham Campaign. From the time Greenberg
agreed to conduct the poll, I was responsible on behalf of
Greenberg for and was awvare of all of Greenberg's communications
to and from the Rodham Campaign.

6. In agreeing to conduct the poll and in all of its
conversations with the Rodham Campaign, Greenberg did not intend
or indicate in any way that the taking of the poll or the
reporting of the poll's results would be a gratis contribution
from Greenberg to the Rodham Campaign. ©On the contrary, all of
Greenberg's communications to the Rodham Campaign expressed, or

were consistent with, Greenberg's stated intent and expectation




“NHat it vould be paid the cost of the poll in full by the RS
Campaign.

7. On the basis of the variables Greenberg uses in
charging for its services with all client-candidates for federal
office, I estimated that the cost of the poll would be a minimum
of $27,269. On April 6, 1994, I sent a memorandum to Michael
Copperthite ("Copperthite®), then campaign manager of the Rodham
Campaign, confirming Greenberg's agreement to conduct the poll,
stating the cost estimate, and explaining the various costs and
fess that were included in that estimate.

8. In addition, in several telephone conversations with
Copperthite before the poll was taken, I reiterated that the
Rodham Campaign would have to pay the full cost of the poll. 1In
these conversations, I also noted that the Rodham Campaign would
have to list the poll as a campaign expense on its upcoming
quarterly report to the Federal Election Commission. Copperthite
confirmed to me in these conversations that the Rodham Campaign

would pay for the poll as soon as it was financially able to do

so.

9. Greenberg conducted the poll for the Rodham Campaign
from April 13 to 17, 1994. Immediately after after the poll was
completed, I forwarded the poll's results to the Rodham Campaign.
At the same time or shortly thereafter, at the request of the
DNC, I forwarded a copy of the poll's results to the DNC.

10. On April 12, 1994, Greenberg prepared and submitted an

invoice for the amount of $27,269 to the Rodham Campaign. The
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‘fpril 6, 1994 memorandum to the Rodham Campaign. Neither I sor

anyone else at Greenbexg forwarded this invoice to anyone else,

11. On April 30, 1994, after failing to receive payment
from the Rodham Campaign, Greenberg submitted a follow-up
statement of the ocutstanding charge to the Rodham Campaign.

12. By the end of May 1994, the Rodham Campaign had still
not made payment on the invoice. Greenberg accordingly sent a :
copy of the follow-up statement to the Rodham Campaign on May 31, e
1994. Greenberg sent successive copies of the follow-up '_
statement to the Rodham Campaign on June 30, and July 31, 1994. ;
Over the four-month period of April-July, 1994, neither I nor
anyone else at Greenberg forwarded the follow-up statement to
anyone else.

13. In addition, upon learning that Copperthite had left
the Rodham Campaign in May 1994, I made several contacts with the 1
Rodham Campaign in order to determine who had become responsible h
for making sure that the campaign's bills were paid. In these
contacts, I reiterated that the campaign would have to pay for
the poll. In at least one of these conversations, I also again
noted that the campaign would have to report the payment to the
FEC as a campaign expense.

14. Approximately on August 8, 1994, Greenberg learned that
the DNC had reached an agreement with the Rodham Campaign with
respect to the allocation of the costs of the poll. Greenberg

was told that under this agreement, the costs of the poll would




Wto 11 C.P.R. § 106.4(e)(2), and that the DNC mum

‘ dhe~half of the costs for its own account and one-half of the
costs as an in-kind contribution to the Rodham Campeign pursuant
to 2 U.8.C. § 44la(h).

15. Accordingly, on August 10, 1994, Greenberg sent an
invoice for $27,269, attached hereto, to the DNC. On August 19,
1994, the DNC paid Greenmberg one-half of the cost of the poll
($13,634.50). On September 13, 1994, the DNC paid Greenberg the

balance of the costs.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct.
Executed on September [{, 1994.

LA
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We are excited to have the opportunity 0 work with you om your upcoming campaign.
We have discussed a 20 wmimste, 600 sampils statewide survey. The cost for sach a poll is
$27,269. This figure includes all actual polling costs, professional fee and sub-contmact costs.
Sub-contract costs - phonisg, keypuaching, pristing, and ssmple — include an |
and bookkeeping fee of 20 pescent. The fee heve reflects partial compensation for actual
performed related 10 sub-comtmact services (coding, programming, data clean-up, and
sampling).

Communicatioa and travel charges will be billed separasely.

The charges related to0 the poll should be paid at the time the work is performed — 75%
of the poll charge is dee one week prior to the commencement of calling, and the outstanding
acooust balaace is due prior 0 pressatation of any fiadiags.

Bxpedited shipping of materials for this project will be charged 0 your account (such
as Federal Express or U.S. Postal Service Bxpreas Mail), or oa a C.0.D. basis direct from
Greenberg Rescarch.  We will provide you with two bouad and one usbowad copies of results
and written findings. Additional copies will be charged at a cost of $.10 per page.

In the event of late payments, we will be forced to apply a 1.5% per moath service
charge. In the unlikely event you defauk on these financial commitments, the cost of collection,
including a reasonable attorney’s fee, will be charged to you.

I hope that these arrangements are satisfactory. Please let me know if you have any




RODHAM FOR U.S. SENATE

ATTN: MICHAEL COPPERTHITE

23 WEST FLAGER, 11TH FLOOR
MIAMI FL 33130

b — DESCHPTION.
PROFESSIONAL FEE INCLUDED 2726900 ¥
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THE WHITE HOUSE g
WASHINGTON 3

Septamber 23, 1994

Lawrence MNoble, Esq.
General Counsel

Pederal Election Commission
999 E Strest, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: 4028
Dear Mr. Noble:

We are writing in response to an August 12, 1994, letter
from Ms. Mary Taksar regarding a complaint filed with the Federal
Election Commission (PFEC) by Mr. Ellis Rubin against the Rodham
for Senate Campaign (Rodham Campaign). Mr. Bugh Rodham is a
candidate for the United States Senate, as wvas Mr. Rubin, in the
1994 Florida Democratic primary. In his complaint, Mr. Rubin
states that Greenberg Research, Inc., (GRI) conducted a poll for
the Rodham Campaign. He alleges that the poll was an in-kind
contribution by GRI and "was taken at the request and
authorization of the President of the United States . . . ."
Rubin Complaint at 4.

Mr. Rubin’s allegations with respect to the President do not
appear to state a viclation of the Federal Election Campaign Act.
Nevertheless, we do want to provide cur understanding of the
facts related to GRI’s poll for the Rodham Campaign.

It is our understanding that the Democratic National
Committee requested GRI to conduct a poll for the Rodham
Campaign, which it undertook on April 13-17, 1994. Prior to
conducting the poll, we understand that GRI agreed with the
Rodham Campaign, in particular with Mr. Michael Copperthite, the
former Rodham Campaign manager, that it would conduct the poll in
exchange for payment of GRI’s usual and ordinary fees. On April
12, 1994, and on several subsequent occasions, GRI sent the
Rodham Campaign a bill for payment of its fees for conducting the
poll.

Based upon our understanding of the facts, the poll was
never intended to be, nor was it conducted
under the auspices of being, an in-kind contribution to the
Rodhanm Campaign. Other parties to this matter, in
particular GRI, should provide documentation that is consistent
with the facts stated above. 1In light of these facts and the
failure by the complainant to state a violation of the Federal
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Page Two

Election Campaign Act by the President, we request that your
o) dismiss the President as a respondent in this matter (NUR
4 .

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further
information. ¥%e look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,
Cheryl Nills
Associate Counsel to the President
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Tallahasseq,

October 5, 1994

Mary L. Taksar, ESQ.
Federal Election Commission

Washington, DC 20463
RE: NUR 4028
Dear Ms. Taksar:

This letter is in followup to correspondence I rece
regarding a complaint filed against E.C.S., Inc. for violation
Federal Campaign Election Act of 1971. é
It appears that the Complainant, Ellis Rubin, has the
E.C.S., Inc. in this complaint. The complaint states that Hag?;n
J. Parker owns E.C.S. Cospamy. E.C.S., Inc. has no idea who
Marilyn J. Parker is and E.C.S., Inc. is not E.C.S. or E.C.S.
Company. Ms. Parker has no involvement at all with E.C.S. In
fact, E.C.S. is simply a small corporation located in Tallahassee,
Florida and this simply is the owmer of a couple of mortgages.
Other than that E.C.S. has no other significant fumction.

N
il
N

y

E.C.S. has not been involved in no type of campaign and has no
knowledge of any of the allegations made in the complaint.

’

I understand that the time for filing a respomse to this
letter has passed but nevertheless I wanted the commission to have
this information. If there is any other information that we can
provide or any other further clarification, please let us know. 1
will be the attormey for E.C.S., Inc. and if there are any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at your

convenience.

Charles E. Vanture
ATTORNEY AT LAW

260 4

t\E.C.S., Inc.\Response




DANIEL M. JONES
FLOMDA BAR SBARD CEATIFIED
CIVEL TRIAL. LANPYER

JERNY M. WADE. I

oF COUNSEL
DAVID M. BLUDWORTH

November 7, 1994

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

RE: I.C.B., INC.
NUR 4028

Dear Ms. Taksar:

This office received your letter dated November 1, 1994, on
November 4, 1994. I have forwarded the letter to E.C.S., Inc. at
their last known address along with a letter urging them to give
the matter their immediate and utmost attention.

Your letter was delivered to Daniel H. Jones in his “capacity” as
Registered Agent for the corporation. Please be advised that Mr.
Jones and this firm effectively terminated representation of
Engineering and Construction Services, Inc. over three (3) years
ago. I have made repeated requests of my contact with the
corporation that they immediately take steps necessary to obtain a
new Registered Agent. Obviously, to date they have failed to do
s0.

I regret any inconvenience this has caused to your investigation.

Very truly yours,

JERRY M. WADE II

JMW/knpl
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BEFORE YEE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 'il-‘ﬁllqnflﬂ!;

In the Matter of )
) Enforcement Priority

_ SENSITIVE
GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT s
I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the General Counsel’s Report to recommend

that the Commission no longer pursue the identified lower
priority and stale cases under the Enforcement Priority Systea.
I11. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying
those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure
of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using
Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their
rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases
are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the
Commission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more
important cases.

Having evaluvated incoming matters, this Office has
identified 10 cases which do not warrant further pursuit
relative to the other pending cases.1 A short description of
each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively
ks These matters are: MUR 4165 (Attachment 2); MUR 4187
(Attachment 3); MUR 4188 (Attachment 4); MUR 4199 (Attachment 5);
MUR 4211 (Attachment 6); MUR 4212 (Attachment 7); MUR 4216

(Attachment 8); MUR 4224 (Attachment 9); MUR 4243 (Attachment 10):
MUR 4245 (Attachment 11). 1




""Yow priority and consequent recommendation not td“jurlui“uabh'
“cdse is attached to this report. Ses Attachments 2-11. As the
Commission requested, this Office has attached the responses to
the complaints for the externally-generated matters and the
referrals for matters referred by the Reports Analysis Division
in instances vhere this information was not previously
circulated. See Attachaents 2-11.
B. Stale Cases
Investigations are severely impeded and reguire relatively
more resources when the activity and evidence are old.
Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent
activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the
current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of
our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified
33 cases that

do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission rosourcos.z

2. These matters are: PM 308 (Attachment 12); RAD 94L-29
(Attachment 13); RAD 94L-34 (Attachment 14); RAD 94NP-10
(Attachment 15); RAD 94NF-13 (Attachment 16); MUR 4027
{Attachment KRUR 4028 (Attachment 18); MUR 4033
(Attachment MUR 4042 (Attachment 20); MUR 4045
(Attachment RUR 4047 (Attachment 22); MUR 4049
(Attachment MUR 4057 (Attachment 24); MUR 4059
(Attachment MUR 4062 (Attachment 26); MUR 4065
(Attachment MUR 4066 (Attachment 28); MUR 4067
(Attachment MUR 4069 (Attachment 30); MUR 4070
(Attachment MUR 4077 (Attachment 32); MUR 4079
(Attachment MUR 4086 (Attachment 34); MUR 4089
(Attachment MUR 4095 (Attachment 36); MUR 4099
(Attachment MUR 4102 (Attachment 38); MUR 4104
(Attachment MUR 4111 (Attachment 40); MUR 4113
(Attachment MUR 4117 (Attachment 42); MUR 4127
(Attachment and MUR 4132 (Attachment 44).
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: Wﬂ to the complaints for the externally-genersted matters

and the refertals for the internally-genevated matters are
attached to the report in instances vhere this information was
not previously circulated. See Attachaents 12-44.

This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its
prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed
below in Section IXII.A and III.B effective Pebruary 13, 1996.
By closing the cases effective February 13, 1996, CED and the
Legal Review Team will respectively have the additional time
necessary for preparing the closing letters and the case files
for the public record.

I1I. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file effective
February 13, 1996 in the following matters:

PN 308

RAD 94L-29

RAD 94L-34

RAD 94NF-10
RAD 94NF-13
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wrence K.
General Counsel




In the Matter of :
Agenda Documant #X96-1)
Enforcement Priority

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Pederal Election Commission, do hereby certify that the
Commission decided by votes of 4-0 to take the following
action in the above-captioned matter:

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file

effective March 5, 1996, in the following
matters:

Take no action, close the file effective
March 5, 1996, and approve appropriate
letter in the following matters:

N
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1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

4027
4028
4033
4042
4045
4047
4049
4057
4059

EEEEEEEE

(continued)
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Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, and Thomas
voted affirmatively on the above-noted decisions.
Commissioner McGarry was not present.

Attest:

orie W. Emmons
of the Commission
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RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED

Ellis Rubin
333 N.E. 23rd Street
Miami, FL 33137

Dear Mr. Rubin:

On August 12, 1994, the Federal Election Commission received your complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act”).

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action in the matter. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matiers on the Commission’s docket. In light of the information on the record,
the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on March 5, 1996. This matter will become part of
the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seck judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of
this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437(g)aX8).

Sincerely,

“\‘\MX\\./\" G2y

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Celebrating the Commussion s 20th Anniversary

YESTERDAY. TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




Clayton Kaeiser, Hugh E. Rodham, Rodham for Senate ‘94, and Gary Robert Fine,
as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Fine:

On August 12, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified Clayton Kaciser, Hugh E.
Rodham, Rodham for Senate ‘94, and Gary Robert Fine, as treasurer, of 8 complaint alleging certain
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint
was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against the sbove-mentioned persons. This case was
evaluated objectively relative 10 other matters on the Commission's docket. In light of the
information on the record, the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that
has elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in this matter on March 5, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to
submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact the Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.
Sincerely,
/
\W L. \akgar

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

)

Celebrating the Commussion s 200th Anniversar

YESTERDAY. TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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Marilyn ). Parker, President
ECS., Inc.
815 NW 57th Avenue, Suite 405

Miami, FL 33126

Dear Ms. Parker:

On August 12, 1994, the Fedenal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
MWMJMWBMCWMMIWI as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against EC.S., Inc. and you, as President. This case
was evaluated objectively relative 10 other matters on the Commission’s docket. In light of the
information on the record, the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has
elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in this matter on March 5, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to
submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact the Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

WLWM

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Celetirating the Commussion s 2(ith Anniversan

YESTERDAY TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




FEDERA! ELECTION COMMISSION
March 7, 1996

15550 New Bamn Road #204
Hialeach, FL 33014

Dear Mr. Friedman:

On August 12, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against you. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission's docket. In light of the information on the record,
the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on March 5, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to
submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact the Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

N LT oo Qe

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Cetetyrating the C omoussion s 2Uth Anniversan

YESTERDAY TODAY AND TOMORROMW
DEDICATED TG KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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EDMOND & JAMES
1331 F Street, NW.

Washington, D.C. 20004

Edgs ufhmu.an
lil!tl

RE: MUR 4028
Greenberg Research, Inc.

Dear Mr. James:

On August 12, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified your client, Greenberg
Research, Inc., of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against your client. This case was evaluated
objectively relative to other matters on the Commission’s docket. In light of the information
on the record, the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the
Commission determined to close its file in this matter on March §, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to
submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possibie. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact the Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

\“\Du\‘\.5 K okgsn (429
Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Celebrating the Commussion’s 20th Anniversary

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




On August 12, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified President William
Clinton of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

mmum«um,umwm
evaluated objectively relative to other matters on the Commission's docket. In light of the
information on the record, the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has
elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in this matter on March 5, 1996.
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The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote.

If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your
additional materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received.

2 6 0 4

If you have any questions, please contact the Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

L ToShaon 62

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
Celebrating the Commussion s 2(th Anmiversany

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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